



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

June 9, 1986

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Mr. W. Perry Pearce
Montgomery and Andrews
Attorneys at Law
B. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: CASE NO. 8905
ORDER NO. R-8237

Applicant:

Oilfield Services

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

R. L. STAMETS
Director

RLS/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD x
Artesia OCD x
Aztec OCD x

Other _____

Memo

From

JAMI BAILEY
Field Representative

JB

To Mike

Re: Oilfield Services treating plant permit

If you approve the permit, please consider writing the order to include:

- firewalls
- fence & sign
- * provision for rehearing if changes made to facilities or process
- disposal of BS+W in approved manner
- maintenance of proper records (Finnery already been caught leaking fluids onto roads.)

He doesn't have a C133 permit or State Corporation Commission Permit No.

BCM Engineering Tool told me this morning (11 AM) that Finnery has already been treating oil & selling pipeline quality to Gary Regner.

Oil Conservation Division
PO Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504